Alameda County Sherift's Office
Lakeside Plaza, 1401 Lakeside Drive, 12" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612-4305

Gregory J. Ahern, Sherift

Director of Emergency Services
Coroner - Marshal

DATE: August 7, 2020

TO: Personnel Concerned

. . . il

FROM: Thomas Madigan, Assistant Sheriff (f/‘

Alysia Evans, Human Resources Manager
SUBJECT: DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS
Date Rank Name From To Replacing
TRANSFERS:
8/23/2020 DEP GOTO, David ETS Backgrounds Vacant
8/9/2020 DEP SWEENEY, Steven ETS Backgrounds Sells
8/9/2020 DEP MICKE, Daniel ETS-FTO ETS Vacant
8/9/2020  DEP RODRIGUEZ, Socrates ETS-FTO ETS Vacant
8/9/2020 DEP HARRIS, Gregory ETS-FTO ETS Vacant
8/9/2020  DEP SARTIN, Christine ETS-FTO ETS Vacant
8/9/2020 DEP PANCONI, Matthew ETS-FTO ETS Vacant
8/9/2020 DEP BEDOLLA, James BAILIFF'S SRJ Vacant
NEW HIRES:
8/23/2020 DEP I BENABOU, lIsaac SRJ Vacant
8/23/2020 DEP I MILLER, Malcolm SRJ Vacant
SEPARATIONS:
8/15/2020 Lead Therap. BODE, Shannon YFSB Resignation

9/2/2020  SIT TOUSSAINT, Meghan YFSB Resignation
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